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JPB Board of Directors
Meeting of August 1, 2024

Correspondence as of June 14, 2024
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Subject

1. Alert - NEW Reviews for Palo Alto Caltrain Station

2. 2024 HIPAA Security Rule - Clarified and Explained

3. Don't miss this - See why your customers love you

4. Letter from MODTAS (Modular Transport Access Solutions PTY LTD)
5. New HIPAA Training for the Compliance Officer

6. You missed 67 customer reviews - Respond now!



From: birdeyeforbusinessowners@birdeye.org on behalf of Birdeye for Businesses

To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Alert: NEW Reviews for Palo Alto Caltrain Station
Date: Sunday, June 9, 2024 1:30:534 PM

Birdeye helps you amplify the voice of your customers.

8 Birdeye for business owners

Palo Alto Caltrain Station

Here’s whatcustomers are
saying about you on Google
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The user did not leave any comments

Reply to review
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clean Caltrain station, only has 1 booth with bench seat to shield from sun and
rain, would be nice if there are more booth

Reply to review

Getting reviews shouldn’t feel like work

And with Birdeye, it doesn’t.

Automatically generate, manage, and even respond to customer

reviews everywhere - from one intuitive platform

Get Google reviews

Birdeye has helped us 3x our

reviews in a two-month
period. We now have more
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reviews than our competitors
and a better rating!

Zach Orton

TurfMark Outdoor Solutions

Helping every size of
business succeed

He 000

=T

=1L CC)D
100k+ Up and running #1 rated
businesses in minutes, not customer
use Birdeye weeks support

8 Bicieys

10STEPS TO RANK

Free Ebook HIGHER FORLOCAL AND
“NEAR ME" GOOGLE
SEARCHES

Rank higher for local and
“Near me” Google searches

Free Download >
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Start growing
with Birdeye

today

Watch

pemo  [WPricing

8 Birdeye

You received this email because you have a custom Birdeye Business Profile for Palo Alto Caltrain
Station. Birdeye Profiles allow you to track all of your reviews from over 200+ sites on a single
platform, help you rank higher in Google Search, and allow you to chat with potential customers.
Ready to turn your customer reviews into your competitive advantage? Sign up for a free demo and
start seeing results today.

2479 Bayshore Rd Suite #175, Palo Alto, CA 94303

Privacy Policy * Terms of Service * Unsubscribe
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From: 2024 HIPAA Security Rule Update <admin@compliancetrain.com>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 7:59 AM
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: 2024 HIPAA Security Rule: Clarified and Explained

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from
unknown senders.
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Explained

This 2024 New HIPAA Security Rule: Clarified and Explained webinar will be
addressing how practice/business managers (or compliance officers) need to get
their HIPAA house in order before the imminent audits occur. It will also address

major changes under the HIPAA Security Rule and any other applicable updates for
2023.

Date : 14 Aug, 2024
Time:  10:00 AM PDT & 1:00 PM EDT
Faculty: Mr Brian Turttle

Join Mr. Brian Tuttle in this 90-minute webinar to explore The primary goal is to ensure
everyone is well educated on what is the myth and what is the reality with this law, there
is so much misleading information all regarding the do's and don'ts with HIPAA — Brian
will add clarity for compliance officers and/or practice managers/business owners. He will
uncover myths versus reality as it relates to this very enigmatic law based on over 1000
risk assessments performed as well as years of experience in dealing directly with the Office
of Civil Rights HIPAA auditors.



Register Now..

Brian will also speak to real life litigated cases he has worked where HIPAA is
being used to justify state cases of negligence - THIS IS BECOMING A HUGE RISK! In
addition, this course will cover the highest risk factors for being sued as well as being

audited (these two items tend to go hand in hand).

Learn more..

Acquiescently yours,
The ComplianceTrain Team

Your compliance “Business as usual” is our passion. Unmatched quality,
Unparalleled customer support, Easy, Fast & Personalised webinar experiences.
Constantly working towards our mission to enrich our sessions quality and our
clients knowledge!

ComplianceTrain: https://www.compliancetrain.com - Contact: contactus@compliancetrain.com
ComplianceTrain : 1200 S 5th St, Harrison, NJ 07029
Unsubscribe me from this list




From: birdeyeforbusinessowners@birdeye.org on behalf of Birdeye for Businesses
To: Public Comment

Subject: Don"t miss this: See why your customers love you

Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 1:37:08 PM

Promote your reviews to increase trust, social proof, and sales.

8 Birdeye for business owners

Palo Alto Caltrain Station

MichaelCampbellloves you

’ 9 TRAINS ON TIME. CLEAN ’ 9
STATION. CLEAN CARS
Michael Campbell on Google

Share this review
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This review is too good to ignore

Seriously. Potential customers need to see this.

With Birdeye, you can automatically promote your best reviews across
Facebook, Instagram, and even your website.

Show off your reviews

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
Station. Birdeye Profiles allow you to track all of your reviews from over 200+ sites on a single platform,
help you rank higher in Google Search, and allow you to chat with potential customers. Ready to turn your
customer reviews into your competitive advantage? Sign up for a free demo and start seeing results
today.
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Subject: Collaboration Opportunity for innovative Transport Access Solution
Dear Ms Monique Zmuda,

| am reaching out to you from Victoria, Australia to introduce a transport innovation of mine
that has been developed collaboratively with funding from the Department of Transport &
Planning (DTP) Victoria and the National Transport Research Organisation (NTRO). About
eighteen months ago, the DTP provided funding for the construction of a train and tram
accessibility ramp, aimed at automating access for individuals in wheelchairs, mobility
scooters, with prams, the elderly, or anyone in need.

Our project has received extensive support and involvement from various organisations here
in Australia, including Latrobe University and the Australian Federation of Disability
Organisations (AFDO). Through their assistance, we conducted rigorous testing with
individuals representing varying disabilities, resulting in overwhelmingly positive feedback
and testimonials. Detailed reports from the NTRO and Latrobe University further validate the
effectiveness of our ramp.

Additionally, a video documenting the ramp testing days and the provided feedback is
available on YouTube under the title "On the Right Track: How NTRO is helping to transform
train travel for people with disabilities".

| understand that Caltrain have not been involved in this project thus far, but | am reaching
out to explore potential collaboration opportunities. | have also left an email on your website
hoping for a response.

If this initiative is of interest please feel free to explore our website at modtas.com for further
information. | would be delighted to organise a presentation to delve deeper into our project
and explore potential avenues for collaboration.

Thank you for considering this proposal. In response to this letter, please reach out to me at
the email provided at the top of this page (info@modtas.com). | look forward to the possibility

of working together to make a positive impact on accessibility in public transportation.

Kind regards,

Robbie Phelan
Modular Transport Access Solutions Pty Ltd.
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From: HIPAA Compliance Officer 2024 Update

To: Board (@caltrain.com)

Subject: New HIPAA Training for the Compliance Officer
Date: Thursday, June 13, 2024 8:43:59 AM

New HIPAA

;; Training for
CDMPUANC AIN -, . . the

Empowering you! Training by GRC Experts Compliance
Officer

This 90 minute lesson on Upcoming New HIPAA Training for the Compliance Officer
will be addressing how practice/business managers (or compliance offers) need to

get their HIPAA house in order before the imminent audits occur. It will also address
major changes under the Omnibus Rule and any other applicable updates for 2023.

Date : 29 August, 2024
Time : 10:00 AM PDT & 1:00 PM EDT
Faculty : Mr Brian Turttle

Join Mr. Brian Tuttle in this 90-minute webinar to explore Areas covered will be texting, email,
encryption, medical messaging, voice data and risk factors as they relate to IT. The primary
goal is to ensure everyone is well educated on what is myth and what is reality with this law,
there is so much misleading information all over regarding the do's and don'ts with HIPAA —
Mr. Brian Tuttle with over 20 years of experience in Health IT and Compliance Consulting
wants to add clarity for compliance officers he will uncover myths versus reality as it relates to
this very enigmatic law based on over 1000 risk assessments performed as well as years of
experience in dealing directly with the Office of Civil Rights HIPAA auditors.

Do you have an effective HIPAA compliance program? New laws and funding
mean an increased risk for both business associates and covered entities! HIPAA
Omnibus - Do you know what's involved and what you need to do? What does
Omnibus mean for covered entities and business associates? Why should you be
concerned? Court cases that are changing the landscape of HIPAA and patient's

ability to sue.
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
<birdeyeforbusinessowners@birdeye.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 1:43 PM
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: You missed 67 customer reviews - Respond now!

Rank higher in search results by responding to your reviews.

§ Birdeye for business owners

Palo Alto Caltrain Station

Your customers are awaiting
your response

Your Google Reviews Your Replies

146 0

Respond to your reviews
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All your reviews in one place

Responding to customer reviews is a proven way to improve your
online ranking on Google and to beat your competitors.

Manage all your customer reviews, for every location, from every
source, in one dashboard: take control of your brand and solve
customer issues.

Manage your reviews

Birdeye has helped us 3x our
reviews in a two-month
period. We now have more

reviews than our competitors
and a better rating!

Zach Orton

TurfMark Outdoor Solutions



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.birdeye.org%2Fc%2FeJx0kUFvozAQhX-NuVStzBhMeuBAQlOlVbtt0nbVvSCDJ4l3wabGTpX99SsHIu2uVA6A7G9m3nsz94PSOAwLi8KhLIXDHCgkl5RfUriAmLACrsMLrmh0ph99V6PN4yzOGGcZh4RzmEWheoPa5ZBQHrPoSVjUbqWlH5w95i9W6KE31gmnjL7YoD2oBodojf1K5gDRxtcTrHD4Epd53KTbZBthEDBjccxmNNrnMsE0SesZbwDkDBqZwjaVIqZS1onANFInZ0EZ0IRRerVl2XUWY5LMsi1KkZGE1spKPOKVsbuozffO9QNhBYElgeX5rjEdgeXOEFh2QosdXlo8KPwcAsaW3nXVYLxtkLCyt0b6xlXYCdUS4OGyQ6l8R1j592FjtEPtCCtvH-YEeK0kYeV_CZ9Z0fVC7TRh5YdXza_2WFkceqNlZbFTWqINHbTogoQn0RoC86J14bMQrbNCaQLzzZgsAd63osHqNHGxX93F1f2TeMDsZ1KsP360d_fdooDukwBX0y4JKwnw36off0b_VWP8ycH65m11871afHt9fCHAxWFXTYQVTukdYWXxdluti5fV421Q2ppmbOTHSFhZG2ElgRTShDaT5DF47idfE8J9vzcap_qQ_TbkQ1iZ0Th-pqfngO-vz8U7Aa7FgbCSTqxDGxYxrrE6Gm8npUNk83HAv_Mjl38VeXTI4U8AAAD__1f6FJQ&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7C767b6fbb862d434f80ed08dc8be96b0d%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638539081874076988%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UNvsCg7%2BdJO%2BM2kSNkfMk5HTdRUbm1CgQfktJzTowMc%3D&reserved=0

Helping every size of
business succeed

+ @

HE | =

EE m

I—I |
100k+ Up and running
businesses in minutes, not
use Birdeye weeks

Free Ebook

Rank higher for local and
“Near me” Google searches

Free Download >

000
CCSD

#1 rated
customer
support

Bt

10STEPS TO RANK
HIGHER FORLOCAL AND
“NEARME" GOOGLE
SEARCHES



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.birdeye.org%2Fc%2FeJx0UkFvozwQ_TXmUlGZMTHJgQMJTZVW7dcmbT91L8jYA_EWbGpMqu6vXxGotLtSOeCR583Mm_e8HnptsO83DoVHlQuPKVCIQ8pDChcQEZbBavzBJQ2-0PdDW6JLoyRKGGcJh5hzWAZj9QGNTyGmPGLBg3Bo_M6ooffuM31ywvSddV54bc3FAd1JS-yDPXY7lQIEh6GcwRr7b-EqjeSiiqsARwJLFkVsSYNjSqsKFJWliOVKrOIVQCnimEG5wnK1oBDo82YjM6Axo_SyYskqiTCOl0mFSiQkpqV2Cj_x0ro6aNKj911PWEZgS2D7lZO2JbB12NvBSewJbOtBq3MQ0bD32PWht6ET5i086vqILqysCxsrRRMaFC5sMaytrRsMexROHs-1hG0H3xZTV8Lyzlk1SF9gK3RDgI_JFpUeWsLyPy-lNR6NJyy_vlsT4KVWhOX_mPOFFW0ndG0Iy98HLd-az8Jh31mjCoetNgrd2MGIdqTwIBpLYJ01fjw2ovFOaENgfZhMIcC7RkgszhM3x91NVNw-iDtMfsbZ_v1Hc3PbbjJoPwhwPT8DwnIC_JfupsDhSeNHIe1w3mB_9bK7-r_Y_Pd8_0SAi1NdzAgnvDY1YXn2cl3ss6fd_fXItLFyajRMkrC8tMIpAgtYxFTOlCfP-DDvNUP40B2twbl-1L4a9SEsT2gUPdLzd8LX58fslQA34kRYTmesRzcacba-qBxioeyHaaxQgUunAX_PD3z6neTBKYXfAQAA__8JjClx&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7C767b6fbb862d434f80ed08dc8be96b0d%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638539081874086384%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=R6qFaRncYeyYqr70ZTVjp%2FiT9gbE3m%2FhdCIQBbRrTY4%3D&reserved=0

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

Privacy Policy * Terms of Service ¢ Unsubscribe



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.birdeye.org%2Fc%2FeJx0kVFP2zAQxz-N84JAzjk46UMe0oaigmDQAhN7iRz72npL7ODYRezTT26DtE0iD7Hl-9_d_343D6M2OI4Lh8KjqoXHEihk55SfUziDlLAKZvEHFzT5VN-HvkVXpnmaM85yDhnnUCQxe4PGl5BRnrLkQTg0fmVUGL37KJ-cMONgnRdeW3O2QXfQEsdkjcNKlQDJJrSTWOP4pVyVqbzcZtsEo4GCpSkraLIvOaN8VtBcsFlBWctlQWkhirRlM0alxEQfJ4vOgGaM0osty2d5illW5FtUIicZbbVT-IEX1u2Srtx7P4yEVQSWBJafMWl7AsutQzxX2NsYZMvg-2a0wUkkrB6cVUH6BnuhOwI8BntUOvSE1X8_Sms8Gk9YfX03J8BbrQir_-P6qRX9IPTOEFa_BS1_dR-Nw3GwRjUOe20UuljBiD5aeBCdJTCvOh-Phei8E9oQmG9OPAnwoRMSm2PHxX51kza3D-IO859ZtX770d3c9osK-ncCXE8bJKwmwH_r4XRxeND43kgbjhOsr15WV9-bxbfn-ycCXBx2zaRwwmuzI6yuXq6bdfW0ur-OTjsrT4XCCQmrWyucInAJlxmVk-UTbh6muSYJD8PeGpzyI_tt5ENYndM0faTH74Cvz4_VKwFuxIGwmk5ajy4u4l14uW_iChNXnur-2zbx5Vekk0MJfwIAAP__YagL0g&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7C767b6fbb862d434f80ed08dc8be96b0d%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638539081874094852%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vNFJwgC2aNcCo8dEijPOOJSesWeoK%2FpcxoJTQkxA62U%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.birdeye.org%2Fc%2FeJx0kVFP2zAQxz-N84JAzjk46UMe0oaigmDQAhN7iRz72npL7ODYRezTT26DtE0iD7Hl-9_d_343D6M2OI4Lh8KjqoXHEihk55SfUziDlLAKZvEHFzT5VN-HvkVXpnmaM85yDhnnUCQxe4PGl5BRnrLkQTg0fmVUGL37KJ-cMONgnRdeW3O2QXfQEsdkjcNKlQDJJrSTWOP4pVyVqbzcZtsEo4GCpSkraLIvOaN8VtBcsFlBWctlQWkhirRlM0alxEQfJ4vOgGaM0osty2d5illW5FtUIicZbbVT-IEX1u2Srtx7P4yEVQSWBJafMWl7AsutQzxX2NsYZMvg-2a0wUkkrB6cVUH6BnuhOwI8BntUOvSE1X8_Sms8Gk9YfX03J8BbrQir_-P6qRX9IPTOEFa_BS1_dR-Nw3GwRjUOe20UuljBiD5aeBCdJTCvOh-Phei8E9oQmG9OPAnwoRMSm2PHxX51kza3D-IO859ZtX770d3c9osK-ncCXE8bJKwmwH_r4XRxeND43kgbjhOsr15WV9-bxbfn-ycCXBx2zaRwwmuzI6yuXq6bdfW0ur-OTjsrT4XCCQmrWyucInAJlxmVk-UTbh6muSYJD8PeGpzyI_tt5ENYndM0faTH74Cvz4_VKwFuxIGwmk5ajy4u4l14uW_iChNXnur-2zbx5Vekk0MJfwIAAP__YagL0g&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7C767b6fbb862d434f80ed08dc8be96b0d%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638539081874094852%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vNFJwgC2aNcCo8dEijPOOJSesWeoK%2FpcxoJTQkxA62U%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.birdeye.org%2Fc%2FeJx0kVFP2zAQxz-N84JAzjl12oc8pA1FBcGgBSb2Ern2pfWW2MGxi9inn9ym0jaJPMSW7393__vdPAza4DAsHAqPqhIeC6CQXVJ-SeECUsJKmMUfXNHkrH4I3RZdkeZpzjjLOWScwzSJ2Rs0voCM8pQlj8Kh8SujwuDdZ_HshBl667zw2pqLDbqDljgka-xXqgBINmE7ijUOX8pVkcpJkzUJRgNTlqZsSpN9ASyXHPJMcTbjqWx4zicwy3KkYooNnSX6OFl0BjRjlF41LJ_lKWbZNG9QiZxkdKudwk-8sm6XtMXe-34grCSwJLA8x6TtCCx7p6U2uxhiy-C7erDBSSSs6p1VQfoaO6FbAjwGO1Q6dIRVfz9KazwaT1h1cz8nwLdaEVb9R_WsFV0v9M4QVr0HLX-1n7XDobdG1Q47bRS6WMGILlp4FK0lMC9bH4-FaL0T2hCYb040CfC-FRLrY8fFfnWb1neP4h7zn1m5fv_R3t51ixK6DwJcj_sjrCLAf-v-dHF40PhRSxuOE6yvX1fX3-vFt5eHZwJcHHb1qHDCR06sKl9v6nX5vHq4iU5bK0-FwgkJq7ZWOEVgApOMytHyCTYP41yjhId-bw2O-ZF9E_kQVuU0TZ_o8Tvg28tT-UaAG3EgrKKj1qOLi2hROFN31mHiilPdf9smvviKdHIo4E8AAAD__82rC2s&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7C767b6fbb862d434f80ed08dc8be96b0d%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638539081874102791%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HDLtu%2FIpV%2Fo5YkbnxVbn0sFc7U5DN34wx84TPgLUHh8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.birdeye.org%2Fc%2FeJx0kVFP2zAQxz-N84JAzjl12oc8pA1FBcGgBSb2Ern2pfWW2MGxi9inn9ym0jaJPMSW7393__vdPAza4DAsHAqPqhIeC6CQXVJ-SeECUsJKmMUfXNHkrH4I3RZdkeZpzjjLOWScwzSJ2Rs0voCM8pQlj8Kh8SujwuDdZ_HshBl667zw2pqLDbqDljgka-xXqgBINmE7ijUOX8pVkcpJkzUJRgNTlqZsSpN9ASyXHPJMcTbjqWx4zicwy3KkYooNnSX6OFl0BjRjlF41LJ_lKWbZNG9QiZxkdKudwk-8sm6XtMXe-34grCSwJLA8x6TtCCx7p6U2uxhiy-C7erDBSSSs6p1VQfoaO6FbAjwGO1Q6dIRVfz9KazwaT1h1cz8nwLdaEVb9R_WsFV0v9M4QVr0HLX-1n7XDobdG1Q47bRS6WMGILlp4FK0lMC9bH4-FaL0T2hCYb040CfC-FRLrY8fFfnWb1neP4h7zn1m5fv_R3t51ixK6DwJcj_sjrCLAf-v-dHF40PhRSxuOE6yvX1fX3-vFt5eHZwJcHHb1qHDCR06sKl9v6nX5vHq4iU5bK0-FwgkJq7ZWOEVgApOMytHyCTYP41yjhId-bw2O-ZF9E_kQVuU0TZ_o8Tvg28tT-UaAG3EgrKKj1qOLi2hROFN31mHiilPdf9smvviKdHIo4E8AAAD__82rC2s&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7C767b6fbb862d434f80ed08dc8be96b0d%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638539081874102791%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HDLtu%2FIpV%2Fo5YkbnxVbn0sFc7U5DN34wx84TPgLUHh8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.birdeye.org%2Fc%2FeJx0kkFvoz4QxT-NuVRE9tgx6YEDCU2VVu2_Tdr-1b0gA0PiXbCpMVTdT78iUGm3UjkAgt_MvPfG677TBrtu41B5LFPlMQYKIqQypHABjPAELscbLGjwSd_3TY4uZhGLuOSRBCElrIKx-oDGxyCoZDx4UA6N35my77z7iJ-cMl1rnVdeW3NxQDfoArtgj-2ujAGCQ5_PsMbuW7yMWbGsRBXgKGDFGeMrGpxiwSKhoMr5qqw4y5lYAkAkVFWIQvCIB_rsbFQGVHBKFxWPLiOGQqyiCksVEUFz7Ur8wIV1x6COT963HeEJgS2BrcNB43u3-GQK2xDYtqq2oaq9DQtVe6e0CbtJcvglH8K3vW-yzvauQMLT1tmyL3yGjdI1ATn-bLDUfUN4-vfHwhqPxhOeXt-tCchcl4SnX7vPrGpapY-G8PSt18Wv-iNz2LXWlJnDRpsS3djBqGaU8KBqS2Cd1H58bGYDBNaHyQIB2daqwOw8cXPa3bDs9kHdYfRTJPu3H_XNbbNJoHknIPW8Z8JTAvK3bqeXKbWssP3Zwf7qZXf1f7b57_n-iYBUwzGbCae8NkfC0-TlOtsnT7v761FpbYupUT9FwtPcKlcSWMJS0M_Mp2XIfvY1I7JvT9bgXD9mX435EJ5GlLFHer4GfH1-TF4JSKMGwlM6sx7duIjKWo8uzOejH44TAhdPE_4VEPj4u8yDIYY_AQAA__8ckhyX&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7C767b6fbb862d434f80ed08dc8be96b0d%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638539081874126291%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zuSs9DD25D9AmocOwUSneX31nCkU93r29QOKXOTG2rc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.birdeye.org%2Fc%2FeJx0kkFvoz4QxT-NuVRE9tgx6YEDCU2VVu2_Tdr-1b0gA0PiXbCpMVTdT78iUGm3UjkAgt_MvPfG677TBrtu41B5LFPlMQYKIqQypHABjPAELscbLGjwSd_3TY4uZhGLuOSRBCElrIKx-oDGxyCoZDx4UA6N35my77z7iJ-cMl1rnVdeW3NxQDfoArtgj-2ujAGCQ5_PsMbuW7yMWbGsRBXgKGDFGeMrGpxiwSKhoMr5qqw4y5lYAkAkVFWIQvCIB_rsbFQGVHBKFxWPLiOGQqyiCksVEUFz7Ur8wIV1x6COT963HeEJgS2BrcNB43u3-GQK2xDYtqq2oaq9DQtVe6e0CbtJcvglH8K3vW-yzvauQMLT1tmyL3yGjdI1ATn-bLDUfUN4-vfHwhqPxhOeXt-tCchcl4SnX7vPrGpapY-G8PSt18Wv-iNz2LXWlJnDRpsS3djBqGaU8KBqS2Cd1H58bGYDBNaHyQIB2daqwOw8cXPa3bDs9kHdYfRTJPu3H_XNbbNJoHknIPW8Z8JTAvK3bqeXKbWssP3Zwf7qZXf1f7b57_n-iYBUwzGbCae8NkfC0-TlOtsnT7v761FpbYupUT9FwtPcKlcSWMJS0M_Mp2XIfvY1I7JvT9bgXD9mX435EJ5GlLFHer4GfH1-TF4JSKMGwlM6sx7duIjKWo8uzOejH44TAhdPE_4VEPj4u8yDIYY_AQAA__8ckhyX&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7C767b6fbb862d434f80ed08dc8be96b0d%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638539081874126291%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zuSs9DD25D9AmocOwUSneX31nCkU93r29QOKXOTG2rc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.birdeye.org%2Fc%2FeJx0kUFP4zwQhn-Nc0FFzjh12kMOaUNRQfBBC3xiL5ETT1vvxnZw7CL216_chtXuSuQQW553Zt55ZhEGZXAYlg6FR1kJjwVQyCaUTyhcQEpYCfP4g0uafKrvg27QFWme5oyznEPGOcySmL1F4wvIKE9Z8iAcGr82MgzefRRPTpiht84Lr6y52KI7qhaHZIP9WhYAyTY0o1jh8KVcFmk73WW7BKOBGUtTNqPJoYDprG14KufpVPAZm3HMgM2ZEFmTt4iQqNNk0RnQjFF6uWP5PE8xy2b5DqXISUYb5SR-4KV1-6QrDt73A2ElgRWB1WestZrAaucQJxK1jUG2Cl7Xgw2uRcKq3lkZWl-jFqojwGNQo1RBE1b9-dha49F4wqrruwUB3ihJWPUP10-t0L1Qe0NY9RZU-6P7qB0OvTWydqiVkehiBSN0tPAgOktgUXY-HkvReSeUIbDYnnkS4H0nWqxPHZeH9U1a3z6IO8y_Z-Xm7Vt3c6uXJeh3AlyNGySsIsB_qv58cXhU-F63Npwm2Fy9rK_-r5f_Pd8_EeDiuK9HhRNemT1hVflyXW_Kp_X9dXTa2fZcKJyRsKqxwkkCU5hmtB0tn3HzMM41SnjoD9bgmB_Z7yIfwqqcpukjPX1HfH1-LF8JcCOOhFV01Hp0cRG_NzhprPdWJ644V_-7eeKLr3gnxwJ-BQAA__8Ruw6D&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7C767b6fbb862d434f80ed08dc8be96b0d%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638539081874133823%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8%2FzGHBiVSB2TSjiI%2B4gE0qIT0VLPuig11PRm3HPkMAs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.birdeye.org%2Fc%2FeJx0kVFP2zAQxz-N84JAztl10oc8pA1FBcGgBSb2ErnOpfWW2MFxgrpPP7kN0jaJPMSW7393__vdYui1wb5fOpQeq0J6zIACv6TiksIFxITlMA8_uKLRp_phaHfosjiJEyZYIoALAWkUsrdofAaciphFj9Kh8WtTDb13x-zZSdN31nnptTUXW3SjVthHG-zWVQYQbYfdJNbYfymvsljNal5HGAykLI5ZSqNDphTWjKYqTlGIeSoETeezFDkXsVI85ZE-TRacAeWM0quaJfMkRs7TpMZKJoTTnXYVHvHKun3UZAfvu56wnMCKwOozpmxLYNU5PUp1DCG2Gnxb9nZwCgkrOmerQfkSW6kbAiIEW6z00BJW_P2orPFoPGHFzf2CgNjpirDiP6qfWtl2Uu8NYcX7oNWv5lg67DtrqtJhq02FLlQwsg0WHmVjCSzyxodjKRvvpDYEFtszTQKia6TC8tRxeVjfxuXdo7zH5CfPN-8_mtu7dplD-0FA6Gl_hBUExG_dnS8OR40fpbLDaYLN9ev6-nu5_Pby8ExAyHFfTgonvTZ7wor89abc5M_rh5vgtLHqXGg4I2HFzkpXEZjBjFM1WT7DFsM01yQRQ3ewBqf8wL4OfAgrEhrHT_T0jfj28pS_ERBGjoQVdNJ6dGERtbUeXTmtMXLZufa_rSOffUU7GjP4EwAA___BIA17&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7C767b6fbb862d434f80ed08dc8be96b0d%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638539081874141298%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=83gzw8yuCV9GbEZ3NgCjQcAjd3X6tVSE5RGKh03JcxM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.birdeye.org%2Fc%2FeJx0kVFP2zAQxz_N5QWB7HPilIc8pA1FBcGgBSb2ErnOpfWW2MFxitinn9IGaZtEHpLY97-7__1uPvTGUt8vPKlAVaECZcgwPmfynOEZchA5Xo4vvGDRp_p-aLfkM57yVEiRSoylxFk0Zm_IhgxjJrmIHpQnG1a2GvrgP7Inr2zfOR9UMM6ebcgfjKY-WlO3qjLEaDNsJ7Gh_kt5lXGd1HEd0WhgJjgXMxbtM77VWmqeKL2lWtT1LE1RpUnCZVJXKqkjc5xsdIYsFoxd1CK9TDnF8SytqVIpxGxrfEUfdOH8LmqyfQhdDyIHXAIuP2PatYDLQL7tx4BYDqEtezd4TSCKzrtq0KGkVpkGUI7BlioztCCKvy-1s4FsAFFc380B5dZUIIr_mH5qVdsps7MgirfB6F_NR-mp75ytSk-tsRX5sYJV7WjhQTUOcJ43YfwsVBO8MhZwvjmxBJRdozSVx46L_eqGl7cP6o7Sn3G-fvvR3Ny2ixzbd0Bppu2BKADlb9OdfjwdDL2X2g3HCdZXL6ur7-Xi2_P9E6BUh105KbwKxu5AFPnLdbnOn1b316PTxulToeGERBRbp3wFmGASMz1ZPqGWwzTXJJFDt3eWpvyRfT3yAVGkjPNHdnwO9Pr8mL8CSqsOIAo2ace1gShq5wL546mPfHaq_G_jKGRfsY4OGf4JAAD__xUpDQs&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7C767b6fbb862d434f80ed08dc8be96b0d%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638539081874148770%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VRjlV2V68oHeNyaaPdBd%2Fb0otnkDuCI8AwPCf41F%2Fio%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.birdeye.org%2Fu%2FeJx0z7FOAzEQBNCvOTdRTuu1sePCRYAmDUKEH9iz98AS8UVrX6T8PToEJc1Ub6SZx7WVyq09CVPn_EydIwLaPbg94A71YI4YtsAR1J9-WS8TS9Ree-OMd2idw4Pa2meuPaIFp416JeHaTzWvrcs9vgvVdl2kUy9L3Z1ZbiVxU298PeWIqM7r9IsLt395jjo9zHZWnzE4R8YboITJZAPEKfjsE4YDYDCkys-ZbQyCNQDjbHzwmq09-Jkz-cHCVCTzncdFPpTEaSHJg4VEX12o1DEtF9XjgEd1i_gdAAD___i3Xy8&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7C767b6fbb862d434f80ed08dc8be96b0d%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638539081874156162%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CjUvdTUVVVq84X6yPAehvEUjAgKu%2B6ElvV59Bf70P%2BY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.birdeye.org%2Fc%2FeJx0UtFO4zoQ_RrnBRU549RpH_KQNhQVBBda4Ir7EjnOpPXd2A6OU8R-_cpp0C4rkYfYmjlz5swZr4ZeGez7tUPhsS6ExwwoJDPKZxQuICYsh2X4wSWNPtH3g67QZXEap4yzlEPCOSyiUL1H4zNIKI9Z9CAcGr819dB795E9OWH6zjovvLLmYo_upCT20Q67bZ0BRPuhmsAK-2_hdRbLeZM0EQYBCxbHbEGjY1al0CSLhNIG5zJe1oym82XMGoglIKtopMbJgjKgCaP0smHpMo0xSRZpg7VISUIr5Wr8wEvrDlGbHb3vesJyAhsCm8-ctJrARoqWwEYPrVez1spR5KyaDAoFbKOx78UBCSs2DpHAHGiN2o6Xxrrx_Eowhn6T8MHrsreDk4Gkc7YepC9RC9VOSY21GjRhxZ9BaY1H4wkrru9WBHilasKKv7b1iRW6E-pgCCveBiV_tB-lw76zpi4damVqdIHBCB0kPIjWEljlrQ_HWrTeCWUIrPZ-0s-7Vkgsx47r4_YmLm8fxB2m_yf57u2_9uZWr3PQ7wS4mt4FYQUB_lN154vDk8L3UtphnGB39bK9-rdc__N8_0SAi9OhnBBOeGUOhBX5y3W5y5-299dBaWvlmWg4W8KKygpXB2fnCZWT5PMS-TDNNUH40B2twak-eN8EfwgrUhrHj3T8Tvj6_Ji_EuBGnAgr6IT16MIiJvNLpcUBI5edqb92jnz2ndnRKYNfAQAA__9vFipe&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7C767b6fbb862d434f80ed08dc8be96b0d%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638539081874110436%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xH1VlMnNd1YsdBNtuv32OA2gVEbpj1x%2Be8zQDoyFY%2Bw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.birdeye.org%2Fc%2FeJx0kVFP2zAQxz_N5QWBnHPqlIc8pA1FBcGgBSb2EjnxpfUW28Fxitinn9IGaZtEHmLL97-7__1uMfTaUt8vPclAqpCBMmSYnDNxzvAMY-A5Xo4_vGDRp_p-MBX5LE7jlAueCkyEwHk0Zm_JhgwTJmIePUhPNqytGvrgP7InL23fOR9k0M6ebckfdE19tKFurTLEaDtUk1hT_6VcZXE9a5ImotHAnMcxn7Non6kmFSqpaDYTqZhxJdMmZjjH-LKRVc2aSB8nG50hSzhjFw1PL9OYkmSeNqRkCgmrtFf0QRfO76I224fQ9cBzwBXg6jNWOwO4qk0HuNo7Q2OUr4Zgyt4NvibgReedGupQkpG6BRRj0JDSgwFe_P1YOxvIBuDF9d0CUFRaAS_-A_uplaaTemeBF2-Drn-1H6WnvnNWlZ6Mtor8WMFKM1p4kK0DXORtGI-lbIOX2gIutieggKJrZU3lseNyv76Jy9sHeUfpzyTfvP1ob27NMkfzDij0tELgBaD4rbvTxdNB03tZu-E4webqZX31vVx-e75_AhTysCsnhZdB2x3wIn-5Ljf50_r-enTauvpUaDgh4UXlpFeAM5wlrJ4sn3iLYZprkoih2ztLU_7Ivhn5AC9SFseP7Pgd6PX5MX8FFFYegBds0gby4yIa5wL5snU7V2qzi3x2Kv5v7yhkX-GODhn-CQAA__-QJA76&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7C767b6fbb862d434f80ed08dc8be96b0d%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638539081874118207%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qPZvKH24TkS81fs0WeG25R2DtvOd4AAB26L9nagxbcE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.birdeye.org%2Fc%2FeJx0z8Fu4jAQxvGniS-IyB4bOzn4wO4KictqtfSOHHtSrIKTjidUvH2Vih57mdNvpP_3a6m5YK2_CQNj-hMYPUgwW2m3EjagGr2Hfj3QSvGt_y63Ackrp5y22lkw1kIn1u8TFvZgpFVa_AuEhY8lLZXp4V8olDpPxIHzVDYnpHuOWMV_nI_JA4jTMjxxxvojT17F3WhGgWtAp5XSnRQX3xmnox1i1_cYwiiNhah3sUOpg5JWify1bC0DabSU7ahd7xQa07kRU3CNkUOmhA9sJ3oVV39hnmuj9w0cGjjwR2ZGauN0a-DwlGdBfpgCpcbIGK5MIZdVCPbvS45v18eZsM5TSWfCWy4JSdw9fAYAAP__HCx4pQ&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7C767b6fbb862d434f80ed08dc8be96b0d%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638539081874162604%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dLb88fues%2FjGlIWwa3%2B1Yc4uRJFxk03j%2ByCujeUZ5Ns%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.birdeye.org%2Fc%2FeJx0z7uuGjEQxvGnWTdHrOyxsZfCBSRCookiSI98mQ0WYG_GXla8fbS5lKeZ6jfS_zvMNWWs9Quhaxi_uoYWOKgN1xsOHyA6uYfdeqDn7L_-Nj89khVGGKml0aC0hoGt3xfMzYLiWkj23RHmdspxro3e9ge5XKdCzbVU8scF6ZUCVnbG6RQtALvM_h9OWD_l0YqwHdXIcA0YpBBy4OxmhVIjh0HqqLYSvPYDSDPspN-6IIIcWfqzbC0DriTn_SjNzghUajAjRmc6xX2iiG_sC_1kD3trbaqd3Hdw7OC4LEs_uoC-lHsfyrOD4-EvP-Mr4VIZWV8cxU7x4B6NXMqrY83-mlO4P95XwjqVHK-Ez5QjEntZ-B0AAP__F1N8ZQ&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7C767b6fbb862d434f80ed08dc8be96b0d%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638539081874169200%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=O8njPT1A6R9yRn%2FXI9mCFPaMCOPflJhtcEtl0MEU2wg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.birdeye.org%2Fc%2FeJx0zzFv-yAQBfBPY5YoFhwY7IEh_38VKUtVNd0jMOcENcbugRPl21eu0rHLDaffk977t-SYMOf_hK5geHEFLXBQW663HDYgKrmDbj1Qc_arX5fRI1lhhJFaGg1Ka2jZmj5iKhYU10KyN0eYyiGFJRd62A9yKc8TFVfilDZHpFvsMbN3nA_BArDj4p84Yv6TByv6ZlADw7VAK4WQLWcX69vQGt2EYeik961Db7TgunFedkb4hsWfZWsz4EpyXg_SdEagUq0ZMDhTKe4jBXxgPdGZXe2llDlXclfBvoL9_X6vY8rFncmNdT-N6w8d4TNUwZ6R9ZOjUCneu2shF9MKWbFfS-w_r48TYZ6nFE6EY0wBid0sfAcAAP__oLN9rg&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7C767b6fbb862d434f80ed08dc8be96b0d%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638539081874175883%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=N%2B7F7CokFAxfmbbS%2F2%2BOs%2FzHR%2Fz6NBK910fzbxYzoNE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.birdeye.org%2Fc%2FeJx0zzHP2yAQxvFPA0sUCw5syMCQtrKUpaqa7hE25wbFxu6BE_nbV27zju9y0--R_vdlzTFhzl8JfcHwzRd0IEAfRXMUcADJ1BlO-4FK8A_9fZ06JCeNNKpRpgHdNGD5vr5iKg60aKTiPzxhKpcU1lxoc7_Ip7zMVHyJczpckZ6xx8x_4nIJDoBf1-6NI-ZPeXCyrwc9cNwDrJJSWcHvTlirgrJB191JDkOHJoCUpun8oOoaLY__PtvLQGglRDUoczIStbZmwOAN06KLFHDDaqbffHT3UpbM1JlBy6B9vV7VGNMDQ0xVP08M2n6eFp82Bu17yMl1s6fAtOj9WMj_p7y4P2vsH-N2I8zLnMKNcIopIPGng78BAAD___Hrfec&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7C767b6fbb862d434f80ed08dc8be96b0d%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638539081874182341%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uROTfJ5FfhfORisFrZ0J9nTIJnp0TXr703mozFm1dNg%3D&reserved=0

Click here to unsubscribe


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.birdeye.org%2Fu%2FeJx0z7FOAzEQBNCvOTdRTuu1sePCRYAmDUKEH9iz98AS8UVrX6T8PToEJc1Ub6SZx7WVyq09CVPn_EydIwLaPbg94A71YI4YtsAR1J9-WS8TS9Ree-OMd2idw4Pa2meuPaIFp416JeHaTzWvrcs9vgvVdl2kUy9L3Z1ZbiVxU298PeWIqM7r9IsLt395jjo9zHZWnzE4R8YboITJZAPEKfjsE4YDYDCkys-ZbQyCNQDjbHzwmq09-Jkz-cHCVCTzncdFPpTEaSHJg4VEX12o1DEtF9XjgEd1i_gdAAD___i3Xy8&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7C767b6fbb862d434f80ed08dc8be96b0d%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638539081874188691%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Vv8TyCVqN49Xc6hcI8REvzP7FveW3PuZmu1UFR2cPKs%3D&reserved=0

	Alert - NEW Reviews for Palo Alto Caltrain Station.pdf
	Here’s what customers are saying about you on Google
	Getting reviews shouldn’t feel like work
	Helping every size of business succeed
	Start growing with Birdeye today


	Don't miss this - See why your customers love you.pdf
	Palo Alto Caltrain Station
	Michael Campbell loves you
	This review is too good to ignore
	Helping every size of business succeed
	Start growing with Birdeye today


	You missed 67 customer reviews - Respond now!.pdf
	Your customers are awaiting your response
	All your reviews in one place
	Helping every size of business succeed
	Start growing with Birdeye today



